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Paloma Hawn

From: Edwards, Gary <gedwards@comsearch.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 2:18 PM
To: Paloma Hawn
Cc: Cindy (Lynch) Hall; Kara Azocar
Subject: RE: Ka-band Frequency Coordination Map Request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]  

Hi Paloma, 
  
Here’s what the data group reported back: 
  
“There are no permanent microwave licenses in those frequency ranges.  There are only itinerant, temporary licenses 
that are secondary to satellite communications, and these licenses have no specific location data.  A few of the latter are 
authorized statewide for Alaska across a wide variety of temporary frequency ranges, but they do not have operational 
locations or parameters.” 
  
Please let us know if you require further information and sorry for the delay. 
  
Regards, 
  
  
Gary Edwards 
Manager, Satellite | Mobility Solutions 

   
19700 Janelia Farm Blvd | Ashburn VA 20147 USA 
Office +1 703 726 5662 | Mobile +1 703 200 7136 
gedwards@comsearch.com 
  
  

From: Paloma Hawn <phawn@gci.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:33 PM 
To: Edwards, Gary <gedwards@comsearch.com> 
Cc: Cindy (Lynch) Hall <chall2@gci.com>; Kara Azocar <kazocar@gci.com> 
Subject: RE: Ka-band Frequency Coordination Map Request 
  
  
No need to apologize  ਐ਑਒ਓ I missed a couple calls last week that could have been them reaching out. 
  
Appreciate your help on this! 
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From: Edwards, Gary <gedwards@comsearch.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 12:31 PM 
To: Paloma Hawn <phawn@gci.com> 
Cc: Cindy (Lynch) Hall <chall2@gci.com>; Kara Azocar <kazocar@gci.com> 
Subject: RE: Ka-band Frequency Coordination Map Request 
  
[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]  

Hi Paloma, 
  
I was out last week and before I left they told me they would reach out to you, obviously that didn’t happen. 
  
My apologies again and will escalate your request. 
  
Regards, 
  
Gary Edwards 
Manager, Satellite | Mobility Solutions 

   
19700 Janelia Farm Blvd | Ashburn VA 20147 USA 
Office +1 703 726 5662 | Mobile +1 703 200 7136 
gedwards@comsearch.com 
  

From: Paloma Hawn <phawn@gci.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:24 PM 
To: Edwards, Gary <gedwards@comsearch.com> 
Cc: Cindy (Lynch) Hall <chall2@gci.com>; Kara Azocar <kazocar@gci.com> 
Subject: RE: Ka-band Frequency Coordination Map Request 
  
  
Hi Gary –  
  
Just bringing this question back to the top of your inbox  ਐ਑਒ਓ 
  
Thanks! 
  

From: Paloma Hawn  
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 3:07 PM 
To: 'gedwards@comsearch.com' <gedwards@comsearch.com> 
Cc: Cindy (Lynch) Hall <chall2@gci.com>; Kara Azocar <kazocar@gci.com> 
Subject: RE: Ka-band Frequency Coordination Map Request 
  
Hi Gary –  
  
Were you able to get an idea on if Comsearch could create a map as requested and what it would cost? 
  
Thanks! 
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From: Paloma Hawn  
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 12:41 PM 
To: 'gedwards@comsearch.com' <gedwards@comsearch.com> 
Cc: Cindy (Lynch) Hall <chall2@gci.com>; Kara Azocar <kazocar@gci.com> 
Subject: Ka-band Frequency Coordination Map Request 
  
Hi Gary –  
  
Thanks for your time today 
  
As discussed, please look into the cost of a map detailing the locations in the state of Alaska where there are existing 
MW radios in the following ranges: 
  

 18.3-18.58 GHz band 
 29.25-29.5 GHz Band 

  
Let me know if you need any additional information, and I look forward to hearing from you! 
  
PALOMA HAWN 
GCI | Staff Engineer 
t: 907-868-7022 | m: 907-317-6295| w: www.gci.com 
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers 
  


